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Mr. Harold Denton -1/
Dirsv*,or of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

'

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Implementation of Guard Training and Qualification Plan for LaSalle
County Station - Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374

Reference: B. J. Youngblood letter to J. S. Abel, dated December 15, 1980

Dear Mr. Denton:

Recent informal communication with various members of the NMSS and
Region III staff has indicated that the implementation schedule for the Guard
Training and Qualification Plan must be different from that described in the
referenced letter.

In order to comply with this new guidance, the LaSalle County
Station Guard Training and Qualification Plan will be fully implemented and
all guards at LaSalle Station trained under its provisions by January 31, 1982.

Sincerely,

'

Louis O. Del George

Director
Nuclear Licensing
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